From: @termotek.de>
Sent: streda 16. fijna 2019 14:12

To: @fzu.cz

Cc:

Subject: AW: Order 7719430655 Termotek

Attachments: Prepayment 250286.pdf; Prepayment 250285.pdf

Thank you very much for your order.

Please find in attached file both orders with the demand to pay in advance.

Please note that the production starts as soon as the payment has been received and that we also confirm the
order with the right delivery time.

If you have any further questions, don’t hesitate to contact us!

best regards

!ac!!ear!ellerm !er'rieb

Sales Administrator

Zitermotek

termotek GmbH

Gottlieb-Daimler-Str. 3 | 76532 Baden-Baden | Deutschland Firmensitz: Baden-Baden
Amtsgericht Mannheim HRB 720499
termotek.de | www.termotek.de Geschéaftsfihrer: Peter Hirsch
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Cc:

(@fzu.cz>
Betreff: Order 7719430655 Termotek

Dear-
enclosed you can find our order No. 7719430655 based on the enclosed quotations No. 109828 and 109825.
| would like to ask you for confirmation of our order and indicate the date of delivery.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Have a nice day,

Procurement manager

se

HiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile: (+420)

E-mail:
Web: www.hilase.cz

@fzu.cz

Tento email se vSemi pfilohami a obsaZzenymi informacemi je divérny a uréen vyhradné a jen adresatovi. Pokud jste jej obdrzeli nedopatfenim a nebyl vdm urcen,
zaslete jej prosim zpét odesilateli a vymazte jej. Neautorizované zvefejnéni, pouZiti, sifeni nebo prozrazeni teto celé zpravy (i jeji ¢asti je pFisné zakazano.

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, neni tato e-mailova zprava navrhem na uzavieni smlouvy ani pfijetim pfipadného ndvrhu na uzavieni smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost FZU AV CR, v.v.i.

This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message") are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you
have received this message in error please send it back to the sender and delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message,
either in whole or in part is strictly prohibited.

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, neither the acceptance of a proposal to
conclude a contract, nor does it create any pre-contractual liability of the part of FZU AV CR, v.v.i

termotek GmbH / Key Account Managerin
Key Account Manager

Tel. (int.): 7143

Tel. (ext.):+49 7221 9711-143





